
 
 
 
 

 
February 9, 2018 

 
Mr. Scott S. Harris 
Clerk 
Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street, N.E. 
Washington, D.C. 20543 
 

Re: The Protestant Episcopal Church in the Diocese of South Carolina, et al. 
v. The Episcopal Church, et al. (No. ____). 

 
Dear Mr. Harris: 

I am counsel of record to the Petitioners in the above-captioned case, which has 
been filed today in this Court. Pursuant to this Court’s Rule 12.6, I write to notify you of 
Petitioners’ belief that the following entities, which were plaintiffs-respondents below, 
have no interest in the outcome of the petition: 

• Christ the King, Waccamaw;  
• St. Matthews Church, Darlington;  
• St. Andrews Church–Mt. Pleasant and The St. Andrews Church–Mt. Pleasant Land 

Trust;  
• St. John’s Episcopal Church of Florence, S.C.;  
• St. Matthias Episcopal Church, Inc;  
• St. Paul’s Episcopal Church of Conway; and 
• The Vestry and Church Wardens of The Episcopal Church of The Parish of Prince 

George Winyah. 

Thank you for your attention. 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 

/s/ Charles J. Cooper 
Charles J. Cooper 

 
cc: Counsel for all entities listed above, and counsel for Respondents 

 
 
 
 
 
Charles J. Cooper 
ccooper@cooperkirk.com 
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